
  
 MINUTES/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, February 11, 1997 - 3:45 p.m. 
 
Members present: Carpenter, Babinchak, Bakken, Hame rlik. 
 
1.  Matter of request from Cheryl Arntz for transfe r of sick   
    leave.                                                   
    Cheryl and Barry Arntz were present.  Mr. Schmi sek stated 
that this request from Mrs. Arntz who will be havin g a baby in 
July and wanted to transfer sick leave from her hus band, Barry.  
 
Rick Duquette, mayor's assistant, stated he was pre senting this 
item as both Mr. Gordon and Mr. Hovland of Human Re sources were 
out of town.  He stated request is in behalf of Che ryl and 
Barry Arntz, who are both employed by the City and who have 
extenuati ng medical circumstance that will probably exhaust all 
of Cheryl's sick leave and they would like to trans fer some of 
Barry's sick leave to her.  He stated that as of De cember 31, 
1996 the current policy terminated; and that he bro ught some 
documentation re. tax issues that committee may be aware of.  
He stated that there is going to be a new policy de veloped 
concerning transfer of sick leave.  He stated that we currently 
have no policy on the transfer of sick leave and ex pressed 
Human Resources' support.   
 
He stated there are two issues re. transfer of sick  leave that 
Mr. Gordon would like him to discuss, having to do with 
taxation.  He stated that under our tax code if an employee 
transfers sick leave, he is required to pay tax on it, and 
recipient of tha t sick leave will also have to pay taxes on it.  
He reported that Human Resources is going to recomm end going to 
a paid sick leave bank where employee would donate sick leave 
to a bank anonymously and would not have to pay tax es on it, 
but the employee receiving the sick leave for use i n emergency 
circumstance, would have to pay taxes.  He stated t hat the 
request from the Arntz' would fall within the compl iance of the 
tax codes, will cost them some money to transfer si ck leave 
from Barry to Cheryl.   
 
Mr. Bakken reported present. 
 
Mr. Duquette stated there is not cost to the City; he stated 
that he thought they should leave amount of sick le ave open 
under family medical leave act; that an employee ca n take up to 
12 weeks or 480 hours of sick leave and doesn't thi nk should 
limit that. 



 
Carpenter asked Mrs. Arntz how much time she has an d how much 
time requesting; she stated she has approx. 4 weeks  of sick 
leave and would like to be home for 8 weeks dependi ng on 
situation if can use 12 weeks she will; would be lo oking to 
take 4 to 8 weeks of her husband's sick leave.  Mr.  Duquette 
stated that if the committee endorses this request,  he would 
recommend leaving open- 
ended.  Mr. Duquette stated that employee wouldn't pay taxes on 
earned benefit of sick leave until it's converted i nto 
compensation. 
MINUTES/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
February 11, 1997 - Page 2 
 
Hamerlik stated that at present City doesn't have p olicy, that 
committee granting exception, should have documenta tion from 
the medical profession.    
 
It was questioned whether sick leave accumulated at  one pay 
rate and if transferred, paid out at a different pa y rate.  Mr. 
Schmisek reported that it would be taxable to the e mployee 
giving it at the earned pay rate and cash payment p aid at the 
rate of the person receiving it, so there could eit her be a 
cost to the City or a savings to the City.   
 
Howard Swanson, city attorney, stated that given ci rcumstance 
that they are husband and wife, the tax implication s aren't 
that significant, that they are aware of tax implic ations they 
have to deal with, would support request, committee  not 
creating policy but acting on specific request. 
 
Moved by Hamerlik and Bakken inasmuch as they have had a 
transfer of sick leave policy and currently do not have but are 
currently in the process of formulating one, moved that we 
grant an exception to the Arntz' and to allow the t ransfer.  
Motion carried.      
 
2.  Matter of snow removal bill. 
    It was noted that the committee had received co pies of a 
letter and photos concerning a request for $50.00 p ayment for 
some work that was done and asking committee to con sider that 
bill.  Mr. Hamerlik asked whether this was checked out by the 
department and recommendation from department head,  and 
couldn't support this unless City liable in some wa y.  
Carpenter stated that this probably would be the sa me as 
driveways or sidewalks being filled in when snowplo w goes by.  
Mr. Duquette stated that normally these are referre d to the 



department and Mr. Grotte does complete follow-up, but he has 
not seen this l etter.  Mr. Grotte reported they have received 2 
to 3 calls week concerning mail- boxes, talked to P ost Office 
and it's up to mailman whether to deliver but if st reet 
department told them of area where lot of trouble t hey would 
try to work things out.  He said he's not sure what  City's 
responsibility is as far as mail delivery, but prim ary 
responsibility is to keep streets open so can drive  on them; 
that post office says it's homeowner's responsibili ty to 
maintain access to the mailbox.  It was noted that residents 
have to shovel side- walks and steps to get to mail box.  Mr. 
Grotte stated there is just too much snow to clear driveways, 
areas of mailboxes, etc. 
 
Moved by Hamerlik and Bakken to deny the request.  Motion 
carried.  (committee only) 
 
The committee directed that William O. Haug, 235 No rthridge 
Hills Court, be informed of the committee's action.     
MINUTES/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
February 11, 1997 - Page 3 
 
3.  Application for 3-year remodeling exemption: 
    a) 1014 Belmont Road, Sheila J. Scardina 
    Mel Carsen, city assessor, reported that owner doing 
significant remodeling to the house, approx. $20,00 0, all in 
accordance with guidelines, and would recommend app roval.  
Moved by Babinchak and Bakken to approve the applic ation.  
Motion carried.  
 
4.  Matter of tax exemption for Longview Fibre Comp any. 
    Mr. Schmisek reported this came back to committee f rom last 
council meeting as the property is outside the city  limits and 
application was going to the County.  Mr. Swanson a sked 
committee to hold.  Committee asked Mr. Schmisek to  call Dick 
Olson, Economic Development Foundation, to send let ter 
requesting ap. be withdrawn.  Held for 2 weeks. 
 
5.  Matter of sanitation rates. 
6.  Matter of budget amendments for sanitation budg et to 
reflect 
    council decision for once a week garbage pickup.            
    Mr. Schmisek reported that he and Mr. Grotte ha ven't had 
chance to review and come up with what changes woul d be in the 
budget amendments and are looking for direction fro m committee.  
He stated they are looking to put together some typ e of timing 
proposal when this change will take effect and what  that will 



do to the rates, what suggested rate should be, etc . and what 
line items of the budget should be amended.  Commit tee asked 
staff to come up with info. as to what can be reduc ed in the 
rates, budget changes, etc.  Mr. Bakken asked that they look at 
rate increase plan for next year, and maybe instead  of lowering 
this year's rate, not do next year's increase.  Car penter 
stated they could look at both o ptions, but would rather reduce 
rate now.  Hamerlik asked that they have informatio n ahead of 
time so have chance to review and discuss.  It was noted that 
there is May 1 date for implementation of the once week pickup.  
Held in committee for staff to bring info back to c ommittee. 
 
7.  Matter of resolution relating to employee contr ibutions 
under 
    defined contribution retirement plan.                        
    Mr. Schmisek stated that the council had adopte d the new 
defined contribution plan and there was a requireme nt for 
adoption of a resolution, which is required by IRS to put this 
within status of being withheld and not subject to taxes 
initially.  He stated they are asking committee to approve the 
resolution establishing the tax qualified defined c ontribution 
retirement plan and allowing the required contribut ions per the 
plan, and make this retroactive to the 15th of Febr uary, so are 
actually going to start withholding at that time, a nd in 
visiting with Mr. Swanson, he suggested giving it t he 
retroactive date. 
 
Moved by Babinchak and Hamerlik to adopt the resolu tion 
establishing the tax qualified defined contribution  retirement  
MINUTES/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
February 11, 1997 - Page 4 
 
plan and allowing the required contributions per th e plan, with 
an effective date of February 15, 1997.   
 
Hamerlik questioned words "picked up" in the resolu tion, that 
this could be interpreted a couple ways.  Carpenter  stated that 
this is coming out of the IRS code.   
 
Upon call for the question, the motion carried. 
 
Moved by Hamerlik and Babinchak to adjourn; meeting  adjourned 
at 4:15 p.m 
 
Alice Fontaine 
City Clerk 
 



Dated:  02/11/97. 
 
   

 


